# The Corporation of the City of Kawartha Lakes MINUTES

# FENELON LANDFILL PUBLIC REVIEW COMMITTEE

#27 Friday, May 12, 2017 9:00 A.M.

# **MEMBERS**:

Councillor Stephen Strangway Robert Coleman Marlene Edwards Julia Taylor Mike Wilson (regrets)

Accessible formats and communication supports are available upon request.

# 1. CALL TO ORDER

The Chair called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

# 2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

**MOVED BY:** Julia Taylor **SECONDED BY:** Robert Coleman

**RESOLVED THAT** the agenda be adopted with the addition of item 8.4 Paper Issue and 8.5 Tipping Fees.

# CARRIED

# 3. DISCLOSURES OF PECUNIARY INTEREST

There were no declarations of pecuniary interest noted.

## 4. <u>APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING</u>

**MOVED BY:** Marlene Edwards **SECONDED BY:** Robert Coleman

**RESOLVED THAT** the minutes from the March 17, 2017 committee meeting be approved as circulated.

## CARRIED

## 5. LANDFILL COMPLAINTS

Four formal complaints and many informal complaints (i.e. resident calls) have been received by staff and Councillors regarding the length of line ups and wait times on the weekends to access the site. This is the result of new tipping fees implemented March 31, 2017 and requiring all traffic to weigh in and out over the scales.

Anticipating changes on March 31, a new traffic flow plan was put into place with significant staff training. However, due to the volume of customers accessing the Fenelon landfill on weekends back logs have occurred. Further site modifications are being made to improve customer wait times including additional signage, an attendant shack is being constructed at the scales, additional changes to the traffic flow plan and landfill software is being added to the site.

# 6. LEACHATE OUTBREAKS

On May 9 during regular inspection several small leachate outbreaks were observed on the south slope at the Fenelon landfill. Staff has temporarily placed some sand berms around the leachate outbreaks to contain them. Also, a contractor was coordinated to repair this outbreak the following week. MOECC was provided with notification on May 11, 2017 as per ECA #A321206 Condition 3(b).

# 7. WASTE STRATEGY PROGRAMS

# 7.1 C&D DRAFT Recommendations

A one-page outlining Reclay's initial options and recommendations for C&D recycling was provided to the committee and further discussed. A proposed program would include offering C&D recycling at Fenelon and Lindsay Ops landfills for potentially drywall, wood waste or mixed C&D materials. Committee comments included options for redistribution at onsite Reuse Centre and limited space at the Fenelon landfill to accommodate C&D recycling.

MOVED BY: Robert Coleman SECONDED BY: Marlene Edwards

**RESOLVED THAT** a recommendation from the Fenelon Landfill PRC is provided for the City to further investigate C&D recycling options as proposed in the one-page summary.

# CARRIED

# 8. OTHER NEW BUSINESS

# 8.1 MOECC SW Comments & City Response

Staff provided a summary of MOECC surface water comments and the City's response to the committee. The MOECC reviewer requested a number of additional items and analysis to be included in the 2016 Annual Landfill Report. Also, clarification was required by MOECC for some of the 2015 monitoring that occurred. No other committee comments or questions were brought forward.

# 8.2 City Website Update

An update has been provided by the City's Corporate Communications department that for the new website. Committees will be able to maintain agendas and minutes up to two years. Any other document requests will be directed to department staff.

# 8.3 Adopt A Road Program

Follow up to questions raised at the March meeting regarding the progress for the public to participate in the City's Adopt A Roads Program were discussed. This included options for timing of letters issued and yearly program renewal. Also, concerns of dust on Mark Road were raised and committee made the following motion **MOVED BY:** Councillor Steve Strangway **SECONDED BY:** Robert Coleman

**RESOLVED THAT** staff investigate the feasibly of Mark Road receiving a double application of calcium in 2017 due to heavy traffic. Also, staff to provide an update on the project to hard top Mark Road.

#### CARRIED

#### 8.4 Paper Issue

Committee has requested that the annual report be circulated on USB key only with a link provided to download the entire document. If a hardcopy of an annual report is required by any member this needs to be requested from staff.

#### 8.5 Tipping Fees

Robert Coleman wanted to understand how the new 150 kg leaf and yard waste limit and tipping fee would be applied when bringing materials into the Fenelon landfill.

## 9. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

No comments.

#### 10. NEXT MEETING

Thursday June 22, 2017, Fenelon Falls Community Centre in the Rotary Room, commencing at 9:00 a.m.

#### 11. ADJOURNMENT

**MOVED BY:** Julia Taylor **SECONDED BY:** Robert Coleman

**RESOLVED THAT** the meeting be adjourned at 10:20 a.m.

#### CARRIED